
CITY OF FOSTER CITY 
 
610 Foster City Boulevard 
Foster City, CA 94404-22222 
Phone: 650 286-3270 
 
 

(CIP 301-711) Police Department Kitchen Remodel Project (CIP 301-711) 
 

PRE-BID QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS as of 6/23/25 
 
Bid Opening Date: June 26, 2025 
 

 
Question Response 

Include in 
Addendum
? 

1 
Can you confirm the 75-day 
duration is the construction 
duration only? 

Duration was revised to a 91-day 
duration. 46 days for design phase and 
45 days for construction work. The 
revision will be reflected in Addendum 
#2. 

Yes 
  

2 
Will a building permit need to be 
issued? 
 

Yes, the contractor will be responsible 
for obtaining the required permit. 

 

3 Are new undercounter lights being 
installed? Yes 

 

4 Can you confirm the size/layout of 
the booth seating? 

The width can be a maximum of 53” 
(in). The length scan be a maximum of 
80” (in). The booth should fit two 
people across on each side, 4 people 
altogether.   

5 
Can you confirm that new ceiling 
tiles will be installed in the existing 
grid? 

No new ceiling tiles. 

 

6 Will a new kitchen hood be 
furnished and installed? Yes 

 
 


